HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2014 (Rs in Lacs)
Note
Particulars No As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
I.EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds:
(a) Share Capital o) 1,18,238.96 92,972.21
(b) Reserves & Surplus (1,932.44)
(2) Share application money pending
allotment 4 50.00 7.316.75
(3) Non-Current Liabilities:
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 1,72,926.35 1,13,503.34
(b) Other Long term liabilities (3] 23,983.80 23,983.80
(c) Long term provisions 7 1,994.78 1,379.68
(4) Current Liabilities:
(a) Other current liabilities 8 17,753.14 21,277.42
Total 3,33,014.59 2,60,433.20
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets:
(a) Fixed assels
(i) Tangible assets 9.1 23,194.81 22,132.34
(i) Intangible assets 9.2 396.30 656.70
(i) Capital work-in-progress 9.3 2,37,605.07 1,75,367.74
(b) Non-current investments 10 398.00 378.00
(c) Long term loans and advances g i) 13,220.51 16,488.72
(2) Current assets:
(a) Inventories 12 50.83 50.06
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 13 39,463.81 29,306.31
(c) Short-term loans and advances 14 18,597.52 15,728.47
(d) Other current assets 15 87.74 323.87
Total 3,33,014.59 2,60,433.20

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2014 (Rs in Lacs)

Particulars Note No| As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

|l. Revenue

Revenue from operations -
Miscellaneous Income 23 2,811.06

Total Revenue (A) 2,811.06
Expenses

Employee Benefit Expenses 16 480.04

Finance/Interest Cost 18 . 2,589.89

Depreciation and Amortization expenses 20 724.37

Other expenses 21 941.34

Total Expenses (B) 4,735.64
Profit/Loss before extra ordinary items & tax (A+B) (1,924.58)

Extra Ordinary Items
Loss of Fixed Assets
Kashang HEP 7.72

Shongtong HEP 0.14] (7.86)
Profit/Loss Before Tax
Income Tax : =
Profit/Loss after tax (1,932.44)
EPS (18.08)

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(Rs in Lacs)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014
Year ended

Particulars Year ended 31.3.2014 31.03.2013
(A) Cash flow from operating activities (1,932 .44)
Loss of Fixed Assets 7.86
Depreciation 724.37
Finance/Interest Cost 2,589.88
Operating profit before Working Capital change 1,389.68 -
Inventories (0.77) ¢ 19.88
Other Current Assets : 236.13 471.83
Loans and Advances(Short & Long term) 2.331.53 (12,957.76)
Leng Term Provisions 615.10 1,144.80
Interest Income (2,798.79)
Other Current Liabilities : (3,524.28) 10,947.95
Cash Gererated from Operation (1,751.40) (373.31)
Less Income Tax Paid (1,931.37) (1,408.00)
Net Cash flow before extra ordinary item (3,682.77) (1.781.31)
Less Loss of assets from troential rain & flood (7.88)
Net Cash from operating activity (3,690.63) (1,781.31) |
Tﬁ] Cash flow from Investing activities
Net Expenditure on Fixed Assets (1,985.860) (3,491.33)
Depreciation in CWIP 459.16 1.114.18
Expenditure on CWIP* (49,278 81) (57.683.81)
Investment in JV with EMTA (20.00) (75.50)
Net Cash used in Investing activity (50,825.25) (60,136.46)
(C) Cash flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital 18,000.00 20,612.71
Long Term Borrowings -net of repayments 5942302 | 37,141.76
Finance Charges less interest earned (12,749.62) (5,715.88)
Net Cash from Financing activity 64,673.39 52,038.59
Gross Total (A+B+C) 10,157 .51 (9,879.18)
Add: Opening Cash and Equivalents 29,306.31 39,18548
Closing Cash and Equivalents 39,463.82 29,306.32

" Net Expenditure on CWIP is net of depreciation and finance charges
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Amount (Rs | Amount (Rs in | Amount (Rs
Expenditure During Construction Note No. L pacs) [ Eacs)
Asat | nuring 201314  AS 3t
JE 31.03.2014 8 31.03.2013
[EXPENSES (A):
Employees' Benefits Expenses 17 33,325.19 6,314.56 27,010.63
Finance/Interest Cost 19 31,624.17 12,958.52 18,665.65
Depreciation Expenses 20 2,809.48 459.16 2,350.32
Other Office and Administrative Expenses 22 35,899.39 30,101.33 5,798.06
TOTAL (A) 103,658.23 49,833.57 | 53,824.65
Less: Miscellaneous Income 23 15,251.53 422 04 14,829.48
NET EXPENDITURE (B)
(Carried forward to CWIP) 88,406.70 49,411.53 38,995.17

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements
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HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH, 2014

1. Overview of Company:

Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (HPPCL) was incorporated in December, 2006 under the
Companies Act, 1956, with the objective to plan, promote and organize development of hydroelectric
power on behalf of Govt. of Himachal Pradesh and Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited
(HPSEBL) in the state of HP with equity participation from Govt. of Himachal Pradesh and Himachal
Pradesh State Electricity Board Limited (HPSEBL) in the proportion of 60:40.however, actual equity
participation of the State Government, Himachal Pradesh Infrastructure Development Board (HPIDB)
and HPSEBL respectively is in the ratio of 45:45:10 (See Note 3.1)

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Accounting, conventions and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis in line with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India. These statements have been prepared in
accordance with applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and relevant presentational
requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

2.2 Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises the cost of procurement/construction inclusive of any attributable cost (i.e. freight, taxes,
duties and incidental expenses) of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

2.3 Depreciation:

e Depreciation has been provided for on Written down Method at the rates and in the manner
specified in schedule XIV of Companies Act, 1956.

e Depreciation on addition/deduction from fixed assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis
from/up to the date, when the asset is available for use/disposal.

e Assets costing Rs. 5,000/- or less are depreciated fully in the year of procurement. Assets like
temporary sheds/erections and small kitchen items have been fully depreciated.

® Expenditure on software is recognized as 'Intangible Asset’.

2.4 Capital Work in Progress:

Expenditure during construction period relating to Survey and Investigation, LADA, Relief &
Rehabilitation, environment & ecology, administrative expenses of the Projects are termed as
“Expenditure during construction” and grouped/carried to capital work in progress and will be
allocated to respective fixed assets on completion of construction/project.

2.5 Profit & Loss Account :
e Profit and Loss account is prepared for the first time during

previous year figures are not applicable.




Earnings per Share have been arrived at by dividing the Net Loss by weighted average number of
shares during the year. Earnings per Share equity share (Par Value 1000/- each) is -18.08

All revenue expenditures of projects, which are relating to implementation of power project or
incidental there to incurred during the period prior to commencement of commercial operations are
classified as “Expenditure during construction/"Capital Work in Progress" as the case may be. On
commencement of commercial operation or completion of construction of the concerned assets
these costs would be capitalized / apportioned on the assets, on appropriate basis.

The expenditure at HO and Sunder Nagar unit has been treated as revenue expenditure except for
salaries which is treated as expenses relating to project under construction and therefore forms parts
of expenditure during construction period.

A natural calamity has struck at Kashang HEP which has caused a financial loss of Rs 7,72,503/- and
the same has been written off. Assets worth Rs.13,691/- has also been written off at Shong
Tong.

2.6 Investments:

The company has invested 50% in joint venture with EMTA. The objective of joint venture is
investment in coal block for ensuring the uninterrupted fuel supply thereto. It is valued at cost,

2.7 Inventories:

Inventories consist of consumable items at project sites and valued at cost for which consumption
entries have not been passed.

2.8 Foreign currency transactions

Payments in foreign currency are made to the contractors against their bills. These are recorded on
rates prevailing on date of payment.
Foreign Exchange Payment during 2013-14:

To Lahmeyer International GMBH Euro 51699.99

INR 4280759.19

2.9 Expenditure during construction period:

The statement showing expenditure during construction period (pending allotment) has been
prepared. All the projects of the company are currently under construction stage and therefore
expenditure not directly attributable to assets is treated as expenditure during construction period.

2.10 Retirement Benefit:

Defined Contribution Plan (Provident Fund):
Corporation’s Contribution paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund is recognized in the
statement of Incidental Expenses during construction Pending Allocation.

Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity):
Liability towards Gratuity for the year has been provided on the basis of Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972 in respect of HPPCL employees.




1.

2.11

212

2.13

VI.

VIl

Defined Benefit Plan (Pension Contribution & Leave Encashment):

* Liability towards Pension contribution in respect of HPSEBL & other employees, who are on
secondment basis with HPPCL has been provided as per provisions contained in FRSR. leave
salary in respect of these employees has been provided at the rate of 11% on basic pay plus
grade pay, however amount for leave availed by employees during the year has been deducted

from pension contribution and leave salary.
¢ Provision for leave encashment in respect of HPPCL employees has been provided by taking basic
pay plus grade pay plus ADA.

Prior period adjustments:

HPPCL follows the practice of making adjustments for prior period items through expenses/income of
previous year in the current year.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Assets:
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of

which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement have been made. Contingent liabilities, if any, are not recognized, but are disclosed in
the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Income Tax:
No provision for Income Tax for the current year has been made as all generating units of HPPCL are
currently under construction.
Advance tax for the 3" gtr Rs. 1,31,00,000.00 and 4" Qtr Rs. 7,10,00,000.00 has been deposited
during the FY 2013-14.
For the FY 2007-08 and 2008-09 HPPCL has preferred an appeal before the Hon’ble H.P. High court
against the orders of the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Chandigarh.
For the FY 2008-09 Assessing Officer has raised a demand of RS. 943 Lakhs u/s 271 (1) (c¢) of Income
Tax Act, 1961, company has filed an appeal with CIT (A) Sclan which was dismissed.
An Appeal has been filed with income Tax Appeilate Tribunal, Chandigarh for the FY 2009-10. The
decision for which is awaited.
For the FY 2010-11, against the demand of Rs. 8,93,04,970.00 raised by ACIT which was deposited,
the company preferred an appeal with CIT (A) Solan was dismissed.
The Assessment for FY 2011-12 and FY 2012-13 is pending with ACIT.

2.14 Entry Tax:

H.P. Excise and Taxation department’s has raised entry tax demand relating to year 2010 to 2014
amounting to Rs. 13,39,84,139/- (including interest & Penalty for Rs.6,60,54,395/-) in Sawra Kuddu
HEP and Rs. 1,80,49,325/- (including interest & Penalty for Rs.66,31,962/-) in Sainj HEP respectively.
The above said liabilities as per contract were supposed to be paid by the Contractors and seek
reimbursement from the company. Because of default of the Contractor the company have to
deposit the above amounts. At both the units the company is going into appeal for waiver of
interest and penalty. At Sawra Kuddu HEP the whole amount of entry tax, interest and penalty have




been deposited, however the contractor account has been debited for recovery of interest and

penalty.

2.15 Contingent Liabilities:

I. A) Claims against the company not acknowledged at cost are enumerated below:

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

As at 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013

Capital Works

2579219

16304.47

B) Counter claim filed by the Company not acknowledged are enumerated below:-

Amount in Lacs

Particulars

As at 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013

Capital Works

15000.00

In addition to this Bank Guarantees amounting Rs. 546.10 Lacs have been given as on

31.03.2014.

Il. The abave contingent liabilities do not includes claims against pending cases in respect of other
matters where the amount cannot be quantified.

2.16 Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances)

and not provided for is enumerated below:

(Amount in Lacs)

Currency As on 31.03.2014 As on 31.03.2013

Indian Rupees 186765.65 228988.65
Euro 27.86 39.76
uss 52.40 93.89
CHF 8.03 8.60

2.17 Tidong-Il HEP:

The Tidong-1l (60MW) Hydro Power Project was allotted to HPPCL on 24.10.2008. The cumulative
expenditure on this power project is Rs 103.24 Lacs up to 31" March 2014. A Special Leave Petition
filed on behalf of State Government and HPPCL before Hon’ble Apex Court on 28™ March, 2011 was
set aside by the Hon’ble Apex Court on 8 August 2011.Tidong HEP has now been allotted to M/S
Gammon India Ltd. Activity-Wise Detail of expenditure on the investigations and infrastructural
works of the project incurred by HPPCL on Tidong-ll has been forwarded to Directorate of Energy
GoHP, so that same could be forwarded to developer for reimbursement as per the provisions
contained in the MoU signed with the party, according to which it has to reimburse the expenditure
incurred up to the date of signing the Implementation Agreement with compound interest @ 10%




2.18 Some of the balances shown under Current Liabilities, Loans and advances are subject to
confirmations, reconciliation and consequential adjustment, if any.

2.19 Payment to Auditors includes:

(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars | 2013-14 201213
Fee to Auditors 2.64 1.7
Certification fee 0.67
Reimbursement of Expenses - 0.99
Total 3.31 2.26

2.20 As per the information available with the company there is no amount due to any party under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

2.21 Related Party Disclosure:
As required by Accounting Standard (AS) — 18 ‘Related party disclosures’, details of transactions with
the related parties are:
a) Related Parties-Key Management Personnel:
Whole Time Directors:

_[ Name Designation
| Sh. Devendra K. Sharma Managing Director (w. e. f. 13/09/2012 to till date)
Sh. V.K.Tiwari, IFS Director (Personnel) (till 21/06/2014)
Sh. Rajiv Sharma, IAS Director (Personnel & Finance), (w.e.f. 20/06/2014 to 06/11/2014)
Sh.Amarjeet Singh, HAS Director (Personnel & Finance), (w.e.f. 03/11/2014 to till date)
Er. M.S.Rana Director (Electrical) (w. e. f. 14/08/2012 to till date)
Er. Ajay Kumar Gupta Director (Civil) (w. e. f. 17/06/2013 to till date)

2.22 Remuneration to key management personnel:

(Rs in Lacs)
Sr. No. Particulars Ason 31.03.2014 As on 31.03.2013
1 Salary and Allowances (MD) 13.96 6.65
2 Salary and Allowances (Directors) 51.41 47.11
Total 65.37 53.76

2.23 The previous year figures have also been reclassified/regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary due
to implementation of ERP Software (SAP) to confirm to this year's classification.

2.24 land acquisition expenses LADA, Relief and Rehabilitation expenses, Environment and Ecology
expenses , CAT plan have been grouped under the head other office and administrative expenses
amounting to Rs. 20,848.86 Lacs (Transferred to Expenditure during construction period) which shall
be transferred to land next year.

2.25 |Interest on loan has been treated as capital cost in accordance with AS-16 except for interest due to
the State Government on ADB Imprest loan account, on accrual basis, amounting to Rs. 2585.89 Lacs
has been treated as revenue expenditure. A sum of Rs.2950.00 Lacs on account of interest has been
paid to the State Government during the year. '




3) SHARE CAPITAL

Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amount(Rs in Lacs)
PRI As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
A 1,00,000.
(15000000 Equity Shares of Rs 1000/- each ) 1190.000.09 00,909.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL
118,23 896 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each (fully paid up) {For
Previous Year: 92,97,221 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each (fully 11920890 ol
paid up)}
Total Paid Up Capital 1,18,238.95 92,972.21

1) The company has issued only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.
1000/- each. All equity shares carry one vote per share without restrictions and are entitled to dividend, as and
when declared. All shares rank equally with regard to the company'’s residual assets.

2) An investment of Rs. 10179.82 Lacs made by HPSEBL in the amalgamating companies i.e. M/S PVPCL and
KKPCL has been accounted for at the time of merger (31.07.2007). Shares in repect of this amount has already
been issued to HPSEBL.

3.1) Detail of shargholding more than 5% shares in company:

Ko it Bharieiios Amount (Rs in Lacs) | Amount (Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
HP Govt. 53,217 .50 27,950.75
HPIDB 53,714.77 53,714.77
HPSEBL 11,306.69 11,306.69
TOTAL 1,18,238.96 92,972.21

3.2) Reconciliation of shares outstanding is set out below:

As at 31.03.2014

PARTIGHLARS No. of shares Amount (Rs in Lacs)
No of shares at the beginning (as on 01.04.2013) 9297221 92972.21
No of shares issued during the year 2526875 25 266.75
No of shares at the end (as on 31.03.2014) 1,18,23,896 1,18,238.96

4) ADVANCE SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amovnt(Rs in Lacs)
As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

PARTICULARS

A) Share Application money pending allotment 50.00 7,316.75

B) HPSEB (Expenditure) Share Application pending allotment -
TOTAL 50.00 7,316.75

The Government of HP has provided advance share application money to the tune of Rs. 50.00 Lacs upto

31.03.2014. Shares to the tune of Rs. 25,266.75 Lacs has been issued to HP Govt. during the FY 2013-14.

Shares against the advance Share Application money will be issued during FY 2014-15

5) LONG TERM BORROWINGS:
PARTICULARS Amount({Rs in Lacs) | Amount(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

Long Term Loans

KFW Loan (Raised for Shongtong HEP, sanctioned on 19.12.2012 and on 29.07.2013

AT -
respectively) 8
PFC Loan ( Raised for Kashang HEP & Sawra Kuddu HEP, sanctioned on 28.02.2003 and on
14.03.2005 respectively, Principal and interest payable in quarterly installments) 2501.39 3 661.83

Sawra Kuddu HEP
Kashang HEP




State Govt Loans (ADB) (Installment of principal & interest payable yearly on 15th January

each year)

Corporate Office 26632.76
Sawra Kuddu HEP 48316.74 TA8093:99 e it

Kashang HEP 38917.07

33091.63

Shongtong HEP 51356.73
Interest Payable on Govi. Loan (5eferred) 18,324.87 =
TOTAL 172,926.35 113,503.34

There have been no defaults in repayment of any of the loans or interest thereon at the end of the year. Interest on Government Loan
from GoHP for the FY 2013-14 amounting Rs.11522.00 Lacs and first installment of Principal Repayment due on 15th Jaunary, 2014
works out to be 5618.00 Lacs, Total deferement for 17140.00 Lacs has been approved by GoHP vide letter no.MPP-F(5)-3/2007-1lI
dated 17.04.2014 in addition to last year's deferement for 4475.00 Lacs.

6) LONG TERM LIABILITIES:

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

FARHEELASS As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Advances from Other States Pending Allocation 23,983.80 23,983.80
TOTAL - 23,983.80 23,983.80

The Renukaji Dam Hydro Electric project is being implemented by HPPCL as a national project and is fully
funded by the Government of India and Governments of beneficiary states. Contributions received from the
Delhi Jal Board and the Haryana Government aggregating Rs. 23,983.80 Lacs has been shown as “Liabilities
for Government Departments” under the head “OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES” as on 31.03.2014 as no MOU

has yet been finalized in this regard.

7) LONG TERM PROVISIONS:

PARTICULARS

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013

Provision for Pension Contribution 522.51 147 .61
Provision for Gratuity 290.42 234.03
Provision for Leave encashment 1,181.85 998.04

- TOTAL 1,994.78 1,379.68

8) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:

PARTICULARS

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013

Liabilites for Employees' Remuneration and Benefits 271.59 157.24
Liabilities for Contractors & Suppliers 9,819.96 10,211.50
Liabilities for Government Departments 960.96 822.68
Interest Accrued but not due on Unsecured Loans 3,647.85 9.753.17
Interest Accrued but not due on Secured Loans 73.14 85.60
PFC Loan Payabie 580.22 =
Provision for expenses 2,233.31 -
Taxes and Duties Payable 166.11 247.23
TOTAL 17,753.14 21,277.42

9.1 & 9.2) TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

PARTICULARS

Amount{Rs in Lacs)

Amount{Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013

Gross Tangible Assets 26,212.59 24,242.06
Less: Depreciation 3.017.78 2,109.72
Net Tangible Assets 23,194.81 22.132.34
Gross Intangible Assets 812.37 897.30
Less: Depreciation 516.07 24060
Net Intangible Assets 396.30 656.70
Total Net Block (Fixed Assets) 23,591.11 22,789.04
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9.3)

HIMACHAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED (Rs. In Lacs)
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Particulars As at 31.03.2014 During FY 2013-14 As at 31.03.2013
Residential Buildings 1,222 .47 (259.33) 1,481.80
Non Residential Buildings 979.67 70.68 908.99
Civil Warks 108,625.02 28,994.63 79,630.40
Roads, Bridges & Culverts 2,116.76 (376.49) 2,493.25
Electro-Mechanical Works 35,674.94 11,720.86 23,954.08
Construction Power 579.51 579.51
Preliminary Expenses - (538.16) 538.16
Environmental and Rehablitation Costs - (20,123.41) 20,123.41
Survey & Investigation - (7,242.49) 7,242.49
G.Total 149,198.37 12,825.80 136,372.57
Expenditure During Construction §8,406.70 49.411.53 38,995.17
Total (Carried forward to Balance Sheet) 237,605.07 62,237.33 175,367.74
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Residential |Non Civil Works |Roads, Electro- Constructio G.Total
Buildings Residential Bridges & Mechanical |n Power
Buildings Culverts Works
Sundernagar 1.03 1.03
Sawra Kuddu HEP 601.21 46354.02 1214.35 17601.52 23.61 65834.71
Kashang HEP 363.33 199.73 28825.32 251.05 10483.96! 175.35 41298.76|
Sainj HEP 163.60 339.24 32405.68 594.11 7583.45 176.65 41252.74]
Reanukaji Dam Project 84.96 341.12 0.21 426.28
Shongtong HEP 51.30 6.00 203.89 261.19
Nakthan HEP 0.08 0.00 0.09
Gyspa HEP 8.35 99.49 5.74 113.58
G.Total 1,222.47 979.67 108,625.02 2,116.76 35,674.94 579.51 149,198.37




10) NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

AR
PARTIGUAAS As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Investment in EMTA-Unguoted (at cost) 398.00 378.00
TOTAL 398.00 378.00

HPPCL has made an investment of Rs 398.00 Lacs in the equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL} which
has been established as HPPCL's joint venture with EMTA for setting up a (2*250 MW) thermal power plant.

HPPCL has 50% equity participation in HEPL.

11) LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

RARIICIERSS As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Capital Advances:
Advances to Cantractors/Others 13,220.51 16,472.81
Advance to HPPTCL against works-Unsecured considered good B 16.91
TOTAL 13,220.51 16,489.72
12) INVENTORIES
Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amount(Rs in Lacs)
g g As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Inventories 50.83 50.06
TOTAL 50.83 50.06

Inventories are valued at cost (FIFO method).

13) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

PARTICULARS

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014

As at 31.03.2013

Cash and Bank Balances

(1) Cash in hand (including Imprest) 0.57 0.70

(2) Stamps in hand 0.17 0.15
(3) Bank Balances with schedules banks

(i) Current Deposits 31.402.03 20,296.93

(1) Term Deposits with maturity period upto 12 months 8,061.04 9,008.54

TOTAL 39,463.81 29,306.31

14) SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

Amount{Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Advances to H.P. Govt Departments 12,857.55 1.376.70
Advances to Employees 0.74 2.60
Advances to Land Acgusition Officer - 10,271.53
Recoverable from Govt Depariments 85.42 301.14
Recoverable from Contractors/Suppliers/Consultant 500.49 822 .40

Recoverable from Staff 1.83 -
Advance Tax Deposit/TDS/Recoverable from Tax Authorities 4,877.78 2 946.41

Security/EMD Deposited 142.58 -

Interest Recoverable 4.82 s
Prepaid Expenses 26.21 7.68
TOTAL 15,728.47

18,597.52




15) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amount(Rs in Lacs)
PARTICULARS
As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Interest Accrued but not due on Deposits with Banks 66 84 300.79
Other Current Assets 2090 23.08
TOTAL 87.74 323.87

16)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (Transferred to Profit & Loss Account ) :

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICULARS
As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013
Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Benefits 151.68 =
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 5373 -
Leave Salary and Pension Contribution 217 .47 =
Welfare Expenses 5717 =
TOTAL 480.04 -

17)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES (Expenditure During Construction):

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount{Rs in Lacs)

PARPLEL Al As at 31.03.2014 During 2013-14 As at 31.03.2013

Salaries, Wages, Allowancas and Benefits 30,323.93 5,846.38 24,477.55
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 368.58 = 368.58
Leave Salary and Pension Contribution 2,045.62 374.34 1,671.28
Travelling Exp. 21.39 21.38 &
Medical Exp. 31.13 31.13 o
Welfare Expenses 534.54 41.32 493.22

TOTAL 33,325.19 6,314.56 27,010.63

Disclosures required by AS-15 in respect of provision made towards various employees benefits are made in Note No 2.10

18)

FINANCE/INTEREST COST (Transferred to Profit & Loss Account ):

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

PARTICLILARS As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

Intarest on Term Loans 2.589.30 -

Bank Charges/LC Charges 0.56 s

Others-FBT/Service Tax Interest 0.03 -
TOTAL 2,589.89 -

19) FINANCE/INTEREST COST (Expenditure During Construct

ion):

PARTICULARS

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2014

During 2013-14

As at 31.03.2013

During 2013-14

During 2012-13

Depreciation for the year (Transferred to Profit & Loss Account ) 724.37 -

Depreciat_ion for the year (Transferred to Expenditure During 450 16 1114.18

Construction) E ! 2
TOTAL 1.183.53 1,114.18

Interest on Term Loans 31.596.76 12,958.18 18,638.57
Bank Charges/LC Charges 25.87 0.34 25.53
Others-FBT/Service Tax Interest 1.54 - 1.54
TOTAL 31,624.17 12,958.52 18,665.65
20) DEPRECIATION EXPENSES:
PARTICULARS Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amount(Rs in Lacs)




21) OTHER OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE(Transferred to Profit & Loss Account ):

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

CASLIAS AR As at 31.03.2014 As at 31.03.2013

Repairs and Maintenance Vehicle 9.49 =
Repairs and Maintenance Office Equipments 3.16 -
Repairs and Maintenance Plant and Machinery 0.25 -
Repairs and Maintenance Buildings 12.65 =
Repairs and Maintenance Others 0.57 -
Office Expenses 1.50 -
Hospitality and Entertainment Expenses 4,74 =
Meeting Expenses 11.46 -
Communication Expenses 154.19 3
Rent, Rates and Taxes 87.44 -
Consultancy Fees 157.78 -
Annual Technical Support-SAP 281.54 -
Vehicle Running Charges & Insurance Charges 100.49 -
Training Expenses 8.01 =
Fees & Subscription 3.08 -
Electricity & Water Expenses 48.56 -
Printing & Stationary 13.83 =
Books, Periodicals & Newspapers 3,59 -
Freight & Labour Charges 0 -
Raising Day Expense 3.68 =
Legal & Professional Charges g.21 5
Postage & Telegram Expenses 219 -
Publicity & Advertisement Expenditure 10.33 -
Expenditure on Transit Camps/Guest House 4.57 -
Business Promotion Expenses 7.00 -
Insurance-Other Assets 0.87 -
TOTAL 941.34 -

22) OTHER OFFICE AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURE(Expenditure During Construction):

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amount(Rs in Lacs)

Amouni{Rs in Lacs)

RIS As at 31.03.2014 During 2013-14 As at 31.03.2013
IRepairs and Maintenance Vehicle 4213 - 42.13
Repeairs and Maintenance Office Equipments 19.29 3.3 15.98
Repairs and Maintenance Plant and Machinery 86.94 0.09 86.85
Repairs and Maintenance Buildings 290.59 31.72 258.87
Repairs and Maintenance Others 77.10 0.72 76.37
Office Expenses 930.79 - 930.79
Hospitality and Entertainment Expenses 144.59 6.80 137.79
Meeting Expenses 28.57 5.30 2327
Misc Expenses 148.29 235 145.83
Communication Expenses 262.91 24 20 238.71
Rent, Rates and Taxes 677.83 93.26 584.57
Consultancy Fees 1,377.26 33.71 1,343.56
Annual Technical Support-SAP 167.56 163.83 3.63
Vehicle Running Charges & Insurance Charges 1610.76 292.09 1.318.67
Training Expenses 230.79 3.49 227.30
Fees & Subscription 0.70 0.70 -
Electricity & Water Expenses 42.86 42.86 -
Printing & Stationary 20.26 20.26 -
Books, Periodicals & Newspapers 4.14 414 =
Freight & Labour Charges 0.32 0.32 -
Prepaid Expenses 1.16 1.16 -
Raising Day Expense 1.36 1.36 -
Legal & Professional Charges 24.57 2457 -
Postage & Telegram Expenses 1.28 1.28 =
Publicity & Advertisement Expenditure 9.52 9.52 =
Expenditure on Transit Camps/Guest House 1.24 1.24 -
Business Promotion Expenses 410.77 47.14 363.63




Land Acquisition Expenses 3.36 3.36 -
LADA 3,111.29 3,111.29 -
Relief and Rehablitation Costs 3,560.44 3,560.44 -
Environmenial and Ecology exp. 6,087.70 6,087.70 -
CAT Plan 8,089.43 8,089.43 -
Study and Research 12.13 12.13 B
Survey & Investigation 8,250.09 8,250.09 E
Preliminary expenses 166.67 166.67 -
Consumables Stores 4.70 4.70 -
TOTAL 35,899.39 30,101.33 5,798.06

Indirect Expenditure during construction period on Survey and Investigation, LADA, Relief & Rehabilitation, environment & ecology,
administrative expenses of the Projects has been taken as “Incidental Expenditure during construction” and grouped/carried to

capital work in progress.

23) MISCELLANEOUS INCOME:

Amount(Rs in Lacs) Amount(Rs in Lacs) | Amount(Rs in Lacs)
PARTULARS As at 31.03.2014 During 2013-14 As at 31.03.2013

Transferred to Profit & Loss Account
Interest on Bank Deposits/FDR's 2.774.01 2 774.01 =
Interest from Banks 24.79 24,79 -
Income from Providing Design Works/Lab Receipts 12.27 12.27 -

TOTAL 2,811.06 2,811.06 -
Expenditure During Construction
Interest from Banks 13,466.68 - 13,466.68
Interest from Employees 0.16 - 0.186
House Rent Collection from employees/Other recovery 66.48 31.90 34.58
Interest from Govt Departments 38.58 - 38.58
Income from Contractors 653.63 366.41 287.22
Income from Transit Camp/Guest House 1.37 1.37 -
Miscellaneous Receipts 1,024.63 22.36 1.002.27

TOTAL 15,251.53 422.04 14,829.48

The amounts in Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees
lacs and decimals thereof except when otherwise stated. The previous year figures have also been reclassified/
regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to this year's classification.
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FRE No.@10073N

(CA Ashok Kumar Sharma)
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SHARMA RAJEEV & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

19/7, Old Bus Stand, Gandhi Chowk, Hamirpur- 177001, HP
Telephone: 01972-223560 Mobile: 9810359364, 9418073460
Email: ashokkumar sharma33@yahoo.com

Independent Auditors” Report

T

The Members of Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Himachal Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited. (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2014 , and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’) which shall continue to apply in respect of section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in terms of General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13, 2013 issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to prowde a
basis for our qualified opinion. '




SHARMA RAJEEV & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Non- Current Assets
Fixed Assets and Capital Work-in-Progress

1. The CWIP consist of Road & bridges and Residential Building amounting to Rs.
824.31 Lacs and Rs. 493.35 Lacs respectively which were put to use during August,
2011. The said amounts are being carried under CWIP instead of being capitalized
under the respective Non-Current Tangible Fixed Assets; consequently it has resulted in
overstatement of CWIP and understatement of Non- Current Assets Tangible Fixed
Assets by the above said amounts.

The above qualification has consequential effect on depreciation as well.

2. The notification No.108/95-CE, dated 28.08.1995, provides that the goods supplied to
projects, financed by the World Bank , Asian Development Bank or any International
Organisation, and approved by the Govt of India, shall be exempted from the whole of
the excise duty / additional excise duty leviable thereon.

The amounts accounted as CWIP during the year under audit with respect to machinery
purchased under electro mechanical contract at the Project Unit Sainj of the Company,
consist of taxes and duties (excise duty) amounting to Rs.317.93 Lac. The said sum has
been paid following the contractual terms which provide for reimbursement of
applicable taxes and duties paid by the contractor in relation to the outsourced
machinery supplied to the Company on production of documentary evidence of
payment of duty.

It is observed that, in contravention of above said notification, Company has reimbursed
excise duty. The Company has waived the requirement of obtaining documentary
evidence with regard to duties, and reimbursed the said amount of excise duty to the
Contractor. In absence of documentary evidences, we could not verify the genuineness
of reimbursement of the duties of Rs.255.33 Lac.

3. The Non- Current Tangible Fixed Assets consist of ‘Lease hold Land’ amounting to Rs.
28.28 Lac. acquired on 28.02.2012. The value of the said Lease hold Land is not being
amortised by the Company in contravention to AS-6 Depreciation accounting read with
AS-19, Leases which requires the amortization of leasehold assets over its useful life.
This has resulted in overstatement of Leasehold Land and understatement of CWIP by
Rs. 1.88 Lacs.

4. Fixed Assets of Project Unit, Integrated Kashang HEP, of the Company, amounting to
Rs.118.69 Lac were damaged due to unprecedented and torrential rain fall during the
period 15.06.2013 to 17.06.2013. The Board has accorded consent to write off the
assets in meeting dated 25.07.2014.

The provision for loss of fixed assets has not been made. Consequently it has resulted
into understatement the loss and overstatement the value of the assets by Rs.118.69
Lac.

5. The company has not provided for liability towards award to land owners to the tune of

Branch Office - 26 Godawari Shopping Centre Sector— 37 Noida PIN - 201303
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SHARMA RAJEEV & ASSOCIATES
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given the decision. Consequently it has resulted in understatement of Fixed Assets i.e.
Land and Current Liabilities by above said amount.

Investments

6. The Company has made an investment of Rs 398.00 Lacs in the equity of Himachal
EMTA Power Limited (HEPL) which has been established as Company’s joint venture
with EMTA for setting up a (2*250 MW) thermal power plant. The Company has 50%
equity participation in HEPL.
An event has occurred after balance sheet date which requires review of Investments as
per AS -13. The Hon’ble Supreme Court of India (SC) judgment cancelling all
allotments coal blocks and terming all captive coal block allocations since 1993 as
illegal, the value of Investment in the aforesaid Joint Venture of the Company requires
revaluation and provision for long term diminution in value of investment in the books
of accounts.
In the absence of any review of value of investment in the Joint Venture done by the
Company and estimation of provision to be made, we are unable to quantify the impact
of the adjustments, if any, arising from revaluation of investments on the financial
statements.

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

7. We draw attention to Note No.2.13, according to which though Company has paid the
Income tax Rs.4877.78 Lac as at 31.03.2014 and has also paid penalty of Rs. 943.28
Lac after balance sheet date. The Company has not provided for Income Tax Expense
since inception in the books of accounts. Consequently Reserves and surpluses are
overstated and Current Liabilities under stated/(alternatively short term loans and
advances are overstated) by the provision for income tax Rs.5821.06Lac.

8. The Company has not received confirmation of balance in respect of capital advances,
advances to Govt. department, advance to employees and advance to
consultant/supplier/contractor amounting to Rs.18652.25 Lac out of aggregate advances
of Rs.26940.25 Lac. Due to non-availability of confirmation of aforesaid balance, we
are unable to quantify the impact of adjustment, if any, arising from reconciliation and
settlement of account balances on the financial statement.

9. The Capital Expenses amounted to Rs.3,563.80 Lac relating to land acquisition, relief
& rehabilitation , are land cost but have been accounted for as CWIP. Consequently it
has resulted into understatement of Land value and overstatement of CWIP by the
above said amount.

Current Liabilities

10. The Current Liabilities consist of Rs. 39.55 Lacs as GPF Liability since the year 2009.
The Company is unable to reconcile /identify the beneficiaries of this liability.
Consequently. We are unable to comment on the existence of this liability.

11. The Income Tax provisions relating to TDS has not been complied with in relation to
payments made to the contractors in respect of services rendered at Project Unit, Sainj
of the Company. The Company has not deducted/provided for the payment of TDS
Rs.45.62 Lac u/s.194] and Rs.0.56Lac u/s.194C. Consequently the TDS payab e'
understated by Rs.46,18 Lac. Sa
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12. The Company has not made provision for demand of Entry Tax of Rs. 21.34 Lac and
demand for Interest and penalties of Rs.377.66 Lac at Unit Kashang. Consequently,
CWIP and recoverable from Contractor are understated by Rs.21.34 Lac and Rs.377.66
Lac respectively and Current liabilities understated by Rs.399Lac.

13. The Company has not received confirmation of balance in respect of the Other Current
Liabilities of Rs.9819.96 Lac and Rs.960.96 Lac due to Contractors/suppliers and
Government Departments respectively. Due to non-availability of confirmation of
aforesaid balance, we are unable to quantify the impact of adjustment, if any, arising
from reconciliation and settlement of account balances on the financial statement.

Non- Current Liabilities
14. We draw attention to Note No.2.10 (ii & iii), the Company has been making provision
for defined employee benefit in respect gratuity and leave encashment of Rs.1472.27
Lac as at 31.03.2014. The provision is not in compliance with AS 15 which requires
actuarial assumptions and estimates. In absence of actuarial assumptions and estimates
we are unable to quantify the impact of the adjustments required, if any, in this regard.

15. We draw attention to Note No. 2.15 contingent liabilities are understated by
Rs.11696.00 Lac by not taking into account claims of land acquisition cost of Renukaji
Dam Project.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, except for the effects/possible effects of the matters described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

1) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2014;

i1) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that
date; and

1i1) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Emphasis of matter \
We draw attention to Note No.2.14, stating that HP Tax On Entry of Goods Into

Local Area Act, 2010, department has raised entry tax demand relating to year 2010
to 2014 amounting to Rs. 13,39,84,139/- (including interest & Penalty for
Rs.66054395/-) in Sawra Kuddu Unit and Rs.1,80,49,325/- (including interest &
Penalty for Rs.66,31,962/-) in Sainj Unit respectively.

The above said liabilities as per contract were supposed to be paid by the
Contractors and seek reimbursement from the company. Because of default of the
Contractor the company has to deposit the above amounts. At both the Units the
Company is going into appeal for waiver of interest and penalty.

26 Godawari Shopping Centre Sector — 37 N
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At Sawra Kuddu HEP, the whole amount of entry tax, interest and penalty have
been deposited; however, the contractor account has been debited for recovery of
interest and penalty. We do not qualify our opinion in this regard.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) (amendment) Order 2004, (the order) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5
of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. Except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described under Basis of

Qualified Opinion paragraph, we have obtained all the information and explanations

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

audit;

b. Except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described under Basis of

Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by

law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those

books;

c. Except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the Basis of

Qualified Opinion paragraph, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss , and

Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of

account;

d. Except for the effects/ possible effects of the matters described in the Basis of

Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and

Loss, and Cash Flow statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in

sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General

Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in

respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

e. Being a Government Company pursuant to the notification no. GSR-829(E) dated
21.10.2003, 1ssued by Govt. of India, provisions of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956, are not applicable to the Company.

For Sharma Rajeev & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No.10073N

(CA Ashok Kumar Sharma)
Partner

Membership No. 086522

Date:

Place:

17" March, 2015
Shimla
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Himachal Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited on the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2014.

1)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details of fixed assets. However, situation/location of fixed
assets is not mentioned in assets register.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification except for fixed
assets of Integrated Kashang HEP amounting to Rs.118.69 Lac destroyed due to
flood and the same have not been dealt with in the books of accounts.

(c ) Substantial part of the fixed assets has not been disposed off during the year.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

{c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(a) The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to any companies,
firms or other parties covered in register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

In view of the above, the clauses 4(iii)(b), 4(iii)(c) and 4(iii)(d) of the Order are not
applicable.

(e) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies,
firms or other parties covered in register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

In view of the above, the clauses 4(iii) (f) and 4(iii) (g) of the Order are not
applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business for purchase of inventory and fixed assets and goods and
services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control systems.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year under
audit there have been no contracts or arrangements which need to be entered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In view of the above, the clause 4(v)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposit from the public under Sections 58A and 58AA
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(x1)

Branch Offrce 26 Godawarl Shoppmg Centre Sector 37 Nolda PIN - 201303

SHARMA RAIJEEV & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The Company has an internal audit system through independent professional firms.
In our opinion Internal Audit reports are not as per reporting requirements assigned
in scope work. There is a need to enforcing the compliance with scope of work and
to ensure uniformity in reporting. There is also a need to timely monitor and taking
actions on the report of Internal Auditors.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the
maintenance of cost accounting records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of
section 209 of the Act, as prescribed the Central Government are not applicable as
the Company has not commenced commercial operations.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and
protection fund, income tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, cess and other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31st
March 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable except for the followings:

S Statute/Act Nature of due | Period (Financial | Amt. in Lac

No. Year) (Rs.)

1 H P Tax on entry of goods Entry Tax 2010-2014 665.71
into Local Area Act 2010,

2 H P Tax on entry of goods Entry Tax 2011-14 21.34
into Local Area Act 2010

3 H P Tax on entry of goods Interest 2010-2014 205.00
into Local Area Act, 2010

- H P Tax on entry of goods Penalty 2010-2014 448.11
into Local Area Act 2010,

5 Income Tax Act, 1961 TDSws 194 ] | 2013-2014 45,62

6 Income Tax Act, 1961 TDS u/s 194 C | 2013-2014 0.56

(b) The disputed statutory dues aggregating to Rs.66.31Lac that have not been
deposited on account of matters pending before appropriate authorities are detailed
below:

5. Statute/Act Nature | Period Amt. in Lac | Forum before which

No. of due (Rs.) pending

I Entry Tax Act, Interest | 2010-2014 6.35 | Addl. Excise &
Taxation

Commissioner-cum-
Appellate Authority
2 H P Tax on entry of | Penalty | 2010-2014 59.96 -do-

goods into Local
Area Act 2010,

The Company has accumulated losses of Rs.1932.44Lac. It has incurred cash losses
Rs.1208.07 Lac during the financial year covered by our audit. There were no cash
losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders.
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(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

SHARMA RAJEEV & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

According to the information and explanations given to us, Company has not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

The Company is not a chit fund or a Nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore,
the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not dealing in or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term investments.

(xvii1) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

(xix)

(xx)

(xx1)

made any preferential allotment of shares during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4(xviii) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has neither issued nor had any outstanding debentures during the
year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xix) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xx) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the
company and in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, no
fraud has been noticed by us or reported by the Management during the course of
our audit.

For Sharma Rajeev & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No.j0073N

(CA Ashok Kumar Sharma)

Partner

Membership No. 086522
Date: 17" March, 2015
Place: Shimla

Branch Office - 26 Godawari Shopping Centre Sector — 37 Noida PIN - 201303
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Report to the Directions under section 619(3) (a) of the
Companies Act, 1956
H.P. POWER CORPORATION, SHIMLA
Financial Year 2013-14

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee

(1) Whether the Company has been listed on the stock exchanges? If
yes, the names of the stock exchanges may please be indicated 2. If so,

o 5 N
whether the provisions of listing agreement of SEBI are being followed d
by the Company?
= e p =
(2) Whether the Company has 50% independent directors on their Board Notapplicable,

as required under SEBI guidelines?

(3) Whether the Company has formed an Audit Committece in
compliance with Section 292A of the Companics Act, 1956. If not,
indicate the extent of non-compliance?

Audit committee eoxists, consisting of three members i.e,
Principal Secreatry (Finance) , Principal Sectrearty (MPP &
Power) and MD of the Company.

(4) Whether Audit Committee has discussed the qualifications made in
the Auditor’s report as well as important comments, audit paras of]
Government Audit and has given recommendations for taking
appropriate corrective action in the next year’s accounts?

No

(5) Whether the Audit Committee has examined the replies to
paragraphs. mini reviews, sectoral reviews, comprehensive appraisals,
etc included in various Audit reports of the C&AG before their
submission to Government Audit / Committee on Public Undertakings?

(6) Whether the Audit Committeée has reviewed and discussed with the
Management, and the internal and external auditors, the adequacy and
effectiveness of the accounting and financial controls, including the
Company’s financial and risk management policies?

No, however, the annual accounts for 2013-14 have been
considered and recommended for approval of the Board on
27.01.2015.

(7) Whether the Board of Directors (BOD) has reported in the Director’s
Report to the sharcholders compliance to their responsibility statement
under section 217(2AA) the Companies Act, 19567

Yes, it is being complied.

(8) Whether CEO/CFO certificate has been obtained in terms of listing
agreement?

Not applicable.

Business Risk.
Comment on:

(1) Any new Statutory or Regulatory requirement or change in
Government policy that could impair the financial stability or
profitability of the entity.

No new regulatory /statutory provisions come in place
during the year which has adverse impact on financial
stabiliy = and  profitability of the  Company,
An event has ocurred afler reporting date which suggests
that the investment by the, Company in joint venture M/s
Himachal EMTA Power Ltd. of Rs.398.00 lac as at
31.03.2014. The value of this investment has been imparied,
keeping in view the decision of Hon'ble Supreme Court
wilh respect to de-allocation of coal blocks.

(2) Unusually rapid growth if any, especially compared with that of]
other companies in the same Industry.

No

(3) The process used for identification of business risks and steps taken
to mitigate it by the Management

There is exist system of identification of business risks
through monthly review meetings and necessary steps have
been taken to mitigate the risks.

(4) Unrealistically aggressive sales or profitability incentive programs, if]
any.

The Company is in construction stage , therefore, not
applicable,

(5) The system of making a business plan, short term/long term &
reviews of the same vis-a-vis the actual?

The Company is in construction stage and work in progress
is being reviewed to achieve scheduled date of completion.

(6) The capital expenditure/capital invested not put to use.

No such observation come across during our audit.

(7) The cost benefits analysis of major capital expenditure/ expansion
including IRR and pay back period.

During period under audil, no new major
expenditure or expansion taken place.

capital




(8) The existence of Macro, Sector and Operation threats that could
drive fundamental changes in business model. Indicate in brief.

At the Project Unit Integrated Kashang, of the Company, the
work of Kiran Khud Tunnel stage 11 & Il is on hold due to
environment clearance not being received. It may adversely
affect the project operations.

Disinvestment (if applicable)

(1) What is the mode of disinvestment (i.c. Trade sale, Management &
Employees Buy Out, Mass privatization, Public auction, Flotation,
Liguidation, Private placement).

Not applicable.

(2) What is the present stage of disinvestment process?

Not applicable.

(3) If the company has been selected for disinvestment, please report:

(a) Has the company accounted for all its assets (including intangible
assets), liabilities, income, and expenditure as per the requirement of
relevant Accounting Standards and nothing is left out of books?

(b) Whether the assets of the company, especially land, valued at
nominal cost has been revalued keeping in view the fair market rate for
consideration of the net worth of the Company for the purpose of sale?
(¢) Whether the committed reserves and general reserves created over
the years are disclosed distinctly? 1f utilization of general reserves is
substantial, specify the conditions of utilization and whether these
conditions are covered under the byclaws/articles of the Company and
provisions of the Companies Act, 19567

(d) Whether any investment was made by the Company during the
process of Disinvestment? If so, whether such investments were in the
interests of the company or did they have the effect of extending undue
advantage to the Bidders?

Not applicable.

Not applicable.

Not applicable,

Not applicable.

System of Accounts & Financial Control

(1) Whether the allocation of duties and responsibilities including the
delegation of powers at wvarious levels of management is
fair/proper/justifiable and the same have been adequately defined?

The BODs in its meeting held on 01.12.2008 has made
delegation of Powers to the Managing Director with powers
to sub delegate. Accordingly, the MD had further sub-
delegated the powers to the various functionaries of the
Company., and thereafter, no review of powers have taken
place. However, the MD is delegating powers from time to
time as and when neeeded.

(2) Examinc the systems of accounts & Financial Control being followed
by the company and give your views as regards their deficiencies along
with suggestions for remedial measures?

2)

The Camapny has adopted SAP ERP system . It is observed
that Head Office as well as Project Units are making manual
accounting transactions instead of System generated
transaction. The POs and BOQ , receipt of Materials /
service are not mapped /entered in the system resulting in to
manual payments to the Vendors instead of Payments
through System. In order to reap the advantage of SAP
System of Accounting manual payments should be not be
allowed or exceptionally allowed with appropriate
authority.

The payments made to employees on account of Imprest are
not debited to employee account instead directly debited to
the Expense Account, which is against the generally
accepted accounting principles in India (that debit should be
made to the person whom payment is made).

The Payments are processed mannually instead of being
routed through SAP ERP system.




(3) Please report which of the accounting policies adopted by the
Company are not in conformity with the accounting policies applicable
to the the same sector, particularly the Government Companics. What is
the impact of such policy on the accounts,

The Comapny has been charging depreciation as per the
Companies Act schedule XIV, whereas the accounting
manual of the Company (para 2.07) states that since the
rates and methodology notified under the Electricity Act,
2003 are inconsistent with the rates given in Schedule X1V
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the former being special
Act, the former shall prevail over the rates notified under,
Schedule XIV of the Companies Act by virtue of Section
616(c) of the Companies Act, 1956. It has its impact on
valuation of fixed assets and determination of tariff rates.

(4) Notes to Accounts, qualifications in Auditor’s Report and comments
of the C&AG may be reviewed for the last 3 years and state whether the
Management has taken rectificatory action?

We have reviewed the compliance to the observations of]
CAG in the Supplementary Audit report and found that
rectification entries have been passed in the baoks of]
accounts except the qualification stated under para no.3 for
the financial year 2012-13, wherein, CWIP of an ampunt
Rs. 7.22 crore pertaining to residential building had to be
capitalised. This has been capitalised to the extent of]
Rs.4.29 crore and amount remaining for capitalization is
Rs.2.93 crore. Therefore, the management has taken partial
rectification action.

(5) Whether the Company has a clear credit policy, policy for providing
for doubtful debts/write offs & liquidated damages? Analyse the reasons
such as noncompletion of performance tests, litigation, retention sale,
etc. for significant sundry debtors and report thereon.

The system exist for no such transaction,

(6) Please report whether the system of giving discount to promote sales

is fair? Whether the instructions for allowing discount are issued in Not applicable.
writing and communicated properly to sales outlets?

(7) Examine and indicate whether the company has a system of]

monitoring the timely recovery of outstanding dues? Highlight the|  Not applicable.

significant instances of failure of the system, if any.

(8) What is the system of obtaining confirmation of balances from
debtors/ creditors and other parties? Indicate separately the amount of]
balances remained unconfirmed from Government Departments/PSUs
and Private parties and their percentage to total amount under each head.

The Company has received balance confirmations, except

the following unconfirmed balance:
* Contractors- Rs.7749 Lac out total advances Rs, 13897.28
Lac to Contractors *  Govt

Advances Rs.539 lac out of total Rs.13042.97 Lacs Govt
Advances as at 31.03.2014.

(9) Please report whether there are any cases of waiver of]
debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons therefor and the amount
involved.

No

(10) Is there an adequate system of timely lodging of claims with outside
parties? Whether the claims are properly monitored?

There is no claim lodged against any contractor as on
31.3.2014. However, M/S, Aban Coastal JV has abandoned
the contract work and Company has not lodged claim for
liqudated damages as per Contract term and conditions.

(11) Whether the credit obtained (including overdrafts) is monitored
regularly and the terms of loans are not such that they have a negative
impact on the earnings of the company. Examine the system of effective
utilization of loans & the system of obtaining statutory benefits.

The Company has availed loan from Govt. of H.P. Loan
under International Financing scheme of hydel projects.lt
has also availed loan PFC Lid, the terms and conditions of]
theses loan are not adverse to the interest of the Company. It
has not availed exemption of excise duty, at Sainj Project,
vide notification No.108/95-CE, dated 28.08,1995, which
provides that the goods supplied to projects, financed by the
World Bank , Asian Development Bank or any International
Organisation, and approved by the Govt of India, shall be
exempted from the whole of the excise duty / additional
excise duty leviable thereon, \




(12) Whether any incidence involving improper use or wastage of funds
was noticed,

Tt is observed that in case of M/s, Voith hydro Lid. as per
contract para 9 appendix la, all the tax and duties shall be
reimbursed against production documentary proof of having
paid the duties on their outsourced purchases, In
contravention of contractual term & conditions it observed
that during the period under audit Unit has reimbursed
excise duty to the contractor without having obtained
documentary proof whether duty was paid by the contractor,
on outsourced purchases. The amount of duty reimbursed is
of Rs.317.93Lac.

Therefore, we could not verify the genuineness of]
reimbursement of the duties in relation to machineries
purchased and accounted under CWIP,

(13) Examine and comment upon the reasonableness of assumptions
made by the Actuary in providing for employee benefits as per
Accounting Standard 15.

The Company has been making provision for defined
employee benefit in respect gratuity and leave encashment,
which needs to be calculated as per AS-15 with acturial
assumptions and estimates.In absence of acturial report
correct amount of provision can not be ascetained.

(14) Whether work flow and decument flow is in place to ensure proper
controls and systems commensurate with the delegation of work?

Yes

Fraud/Risk

(1) Whether the company has an effective and delineated fraud policy
consistent with regulatory requirements as well as the entity’s business
needs?

The company has not adopted any effective and delineated
fraud policy.

(2) Whether the Company has formulated ‘code of conduct’ for senior|
lmanagement?

No such code of conduct exist in the Company. However,
being state owned, the CCS conduct rules are applicable.

(3) How the company has dealt with reported frauds and what are the
remedial measures taken for preventing recurrence?

No case of fraud noticed by the management as per|
confirmation given to us.

(4) Are there any cases of violation of delegated Financial Powers

during the period under report, which warrants "in-depth audit"? If yes| No
please give a list of such cases.

(5) Dees the Company have separate Vigilance Department/Wing? To

what extent is it effective in its duty and whether its reports are] No

submitted to the Board?

(6) Whether the Management has designed and put in place an adequate
Prevention and Detection Controls to prevent, reduce and discover the
fraud and other irregularities?

No specific system is in place in this regard.

(7) Whether the Company has ‘whistle blowing” policy?

No

(8) Whether the fraud policy has been periodically reviewed and
evaluated to determine whether it was designed and implemented to
achieve optimal effectiveness?

No policy exist, therefore, no review.

Assets (including Inventory)

(1) What is the position regarding maintenance of records such as fixed
assefs register, etc.?

Yes maintained.

(2) Whether the company has prescribed the following in regard to the
managemernt of stores:

(&) Maximum and minimum limits of stores and spares etec.

(b) Economic order quantity for procurement of stores.

Company is in implementation stage, therfore no such
palicy is in place.

No store held by company.

Not applicable.

(3) Whether ABC analysis has been adopted to control the inventory? If|

not, impact

Not applicable.




(4) Whether regulations made for the purposes of control over stores,
including stock taking and valuation of stock, stores, & work-in progress
at the end of the financial year are adequate and duly enforced?

Yes

(5) Whether the wark in progress contains any item, which has remained
under work in progress, for an unduly long time? Attach a list of such
items indicating amount, period of pendency and reasons.

No iong pending CWIP item observed, except for tunnel
work at Project Unit Kashang of the Company where work
has been stopped due environmental issues,

(6) Examine and comment on the system of physical verification,
valuation, treatment of non-moving & slow moving items, their disposal
& abnormal excess & shortages in respect of closing stock items.

The Company has non moving stores of Rs. 50.83 lacs
which need to idendified for its usefulness to the Company.

(7) Examine and comment on the system of valuation of fixed assets,
survey-off procedure & provision for assets & specific capital spares
surveved-oit.

Fixed assets arc physically verified and required action are
being taken. However, location of assets is not recored in
assets register.

(8) List out the surplus/obsolete/ non-moving items of stores, raw
material, finished goods lying unused at the end of last 3 years.

No obsolete store identified by the Management.

(9) Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with
third parties & assets received as gift from Govt. or other authorities?

Not applicable.

(10) Are there any lapses in the internal control system right from
ordering ill the consumption of stores? If yes, the same may be
highlighted.

Stores are not held by the Company.

(11) List out the assets and Plant & Machinery items, which have not
been in use over a considerable period of time (say 5 years) and the
reasons théereof.

No such idle Plant & Machinery noticed.

(12) Whether there are instances of huge losses incurred due to sale of]
goods at prices lower than the prevailing market prices; citing poor
quality as a reason, immediately subsequent to the balance sheet date?

Not applicable.

(13) Whether the norms for storage losses have been fixed? What is the
basis on which storage losses are regularized? Indicate the abnormal
storage losses suffered during the year under audit and amount realized
there against.

Not applicable.

(14) Demurrage/Wharf age incurred during the year and reasons thereof,

No

(15) Whether the company has conducted physical verification of Fixed
Assets during the year and a formal report is being prepared for the
same?

Yes

(16) Whether there is a policy to review and implement impairment of]
assets?

No review of assets from impairment point is being done at
Company.

Investment

(1) Whether the company has laid down an investment policy duly
approved by the competent Authority? If ves, please indicate the
following:

(a) Is it in accordance with the provisions of Section 292 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and other laws, rules and regulations, Government
directives applicable to the company?

(b) Whether the investments made were judicious and in accordance

with the investment policy?

No

Yes

No investment exist except in Joint Venture as explained in
para (c).




(¢) Is the shortfall in market value of the current investment and
permanent diminution in the value of long-term investments reflected in
the books? Ifhot, describe the failure.

The Company has made an investment of Rs 398.00 Lacs in
the equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL)
which has been established as Company’s joint venture with
EMTA for setting up a (2*250 MW) thermal power plant.
The Company has 50% equity participation in HEPL,

In view of the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India (SC)
judgment terming all captive coal block allocations since
1993 as illegal, the value of Investment in the aforesaid Joint
Venture of the Company should be revalued and provision
for long term diminution in value of investment should be
provided for in the books of accounts. In the absence of any
revaluation of investment in the Joint Venture done by the
Company and estimation of provision to be made, we are
unable to quantify the impact of the adjustments, if any,
arising from revaluation of investments on the financial
statements.

(2) Whether the deposits with banks,/financial institutions and others
have been in accordance with laws, rules, regulations, Government
dircetives, etc., as applicable,

Yes

(3) Whether there has been grant of large loans to or placement of]
deposits with other PSUs or enterprises not related with the business of]
the Company.

(4) Whether the company has significant investment in an industry or
product line noted for rapid change?

(5) Whether the investments made in the subsidiaries have been valued
properly keeping in view the financial position of the subsidiary? If not,
extent of diminution in the value of investments.

Not applicable.

(6) Whether any surplus funds are invested? Is there any effect on
availability of funds for working capital because of investments leading
to borrowings at higher rates?

No

(7) How ofien market value is reviewed and whether profits are made on
sale of investments?

Not applicable.

Liabilities and Loans

(1) Give the total amount of loans (including interest, penal interest, &
commitment charges separately) where defaults were made in repayment
as at the end of the accounting period.

No

(2) Whether guarantee fee payable to the Government of India as per
terms of loan agreement had been accounted for properly?

Mo

(3) Whether any part or whole of the Loans from Government and/or
interest accrued thereon have been either converted into equity or
waived by the Government; if so, its impact on the financial position of]
the Company.

(4) Are the terms of the loan agreements such that they make the entity
especially vulnerable to changes in the interest rates?

Not applicable.

(5) Check the loan profile of the Company to find out whether the high
cost debis were swapped with low cost market borrowings.

Not applicable.

(6) Whether there have been receipts of large loans from other PSUs or
enterprises not related with the business of the Company.

Not applicable.

(7) Whether any study was conducted to avail any other instruments or
derivatives instead of high cost loans?

Not applicable.

Award & Execution of Contracts

(1) Whether company has devised a proper system of tendering for
awarding of various contracts?

(2) Whether the company has an efficient system for monitoring and

adjusting advances to contractors/suppliers.




(3) Whether the Company has settled all the issues viz. Performance
Guarantee (PG) Tests, recovery of Liquidity Damages (LDs) and final
payments etc. soon after the commissioning of the Project? Are there
any cases of inordinate delay without sufficient justification?

The Projects are constructions, therefore, not applicable.

(4) Whether there are any disputes/claims unsettled for a long time?

During the Year under audit, Contractor M/S. Aban Coastal
JV has abandoned the contract. The Company has finally
terminated the contract but not yet enforced contrict clause
for the damage suferred due contract abandoning.

(5) What is the procedure followed by the Company for purchasing
proprictary items? What is the procedure for ascertaining the
authenticity of the propriety items certificate given by an official based
on which tendering is not resorted to and goods are purchased from a
particular supplier?

The Company has not purchased proprietary item durting
the year.

Costing Systems

plus contracts, are the overheads being recovered completely or not?

(1) Whether the Company has any cost policy? No
(2) Are the cosi accounts being reconciled with financial accounts? No
(3) Whether the company is computing the cost of major operations,

jobs, products, processes and services regularly? If not, describe the] No
failures.

(4) Whether the company has an effective system for identification of :
P ; 5 No
idle labourhours and idle machine-hours?

(5) Was cost audit ordered in the case of the company? If so, highlight No
the major deficiencies pointed out in the latest cost audit report.

(6) Examine the accounting treatment of rejects & scraps for
determination of cost of production. State the impact of bye products No
and joint products in determining costs.

(7) Whether there is any system to evaluate the abnormal losses and No
taking remedial measures to control such losses?

(8) What is the method being followed by the company to charge
overheads? How is the overhead rate being arrived at? In case of cost| No

Internal Audit System

(1) Whether the Company is having Internal Audit section manned by
staff of their own or whether the Company has hired the services of CAs
as Internal Auditors? Give your comments on the Internal Audit System
stating whether its reporting status, scope of work; level of competence,
ete, are adequate? If not, describe the shortcomings thereof, Is there an
adequate compliance mechanism on internal

The Company has hired the services of CAs firms as
Internal Auditors. The Internal Audit reports of the Project
Units of the Company are not in uniform format and do not
cover the ‘scope internal audit assigned by the management.
The monitoring of Internal Audit report and taking action
their on is not time bound and adequate 1o serve the purpose
of Intemal Audit.

(2) Whether internal audit standards/manual/ guidelines have been
prescribed and they are in practice?

The internal audit standards/manual/ guidelines have
been prescribed, but not followed.

(3) Whether Internal Audit Reports were discussed by Audit

needs immediate attention of management/Government?

: No
Committee?
(4) Whether internal audit is independent and reports directly to the T
Chairman/Head of the Company?
(5) If internal audit is outsourced then whether the selection process is T
fair and transparent?
(6) Whether entities which are not under the jurisdiction of the o
professionz| institute are being given the work of internal audit?
(7) Does the Internal Audit report contain any serious irregularity which No

(8) What is the total impact of all shortcomings/deficiencies pointed out
in the latest Internal Audit Report and pending for compliance as on
date?

As on date there is no unrectified deficiency.

(9) Whether mistakes/shortcomings pointed out in the latest report is of]

the same kind/type as pointed out in earlier reports?




Legal/Arbitration Cases:

(1) Number of pending legal/arbitration cases indicating the age-wise
analysis and reasons for their pendency.

As per List Attached.

(2) Details of new cases and cases settled during the year.

As per above said.

(3) Whether any norms/procedures exist/proposed to be laid down for
large legal expenses (Foreign & Local) incurred/to be incurred.

Legal department take up the cases and receives on behalf]
Company, with permission of appropriate authority, at
present MD, cases are handed over to the empanelled

Lawyer.

(4) Is there any system to ensure proper documentation (like maintaining
minutes if the meetings, foreseeing contingencies, foreign exchange
fluctuations etc.) before Agreement with foreign parties as well as
Indian parties?

No system exist to foresee contingencies or foreign
exchange fluctuations.

EDP Audit

(1) Whether the organization has an approved IT strategy or Plan?

The Company does not have an approved IT strategy
or Plan in place.

(2) If the auditee has computerized its operations or part of it, assess and
report, how much of the data in the company is in electronic format,
which of the major areas such as Financial Accounting, Sales
Accounting, Personnel information, Payroll, Materials / Inventory
Management, etc. have been computerized.

The Company has implemented SAP-ERP system during
the year under audit. The areas like Financial Accounting,
material management and inventory, Personnel information,
Payroll though implemented through ERP system but in
practice most of the transactions are entered manually
through FI entries.

(3) Indicate how this impacts on your work of auditing the Accounts and
whether your audit is through or around the computer.

We have taken care of the EDP environment prevailing in
the Company while conducting our audit . The audit work
was partially through and partially around the computer
system.

(4) Has the company
Data/Software/Hardware?

evolved proper security policy for

Yes

(5) Identify the areas in which the auditor is of the view that the built-in-
checks and validations in the computer environment are not adequate or
were not being exercised with proper authority?

Built in check are required in areas of Contracts where the|
term and conditions of the contracts are required to be
entered in the system, so that payment fo contractors,
processing of theirs bills are routed through system. Though
system is in place, end Users must exercise all the checks
and balances while entering information. The PO and other|
Service Contracts must be SAP configured. FI transaction
should be exceptional and with proper Authority.

(6) Comment on any problem faced in extracting information from
computer files due to lack of backup of past records or due to record
corruption. Is there a document retention policy?

No such problem faced. The Documentation rention policy
is not in place as of now.

(7) Whether any software is unutilized or underutilized due to lack of]
trained staff or any proper operating manual/documentation etc?

Yes- SAP is being underutilized due lack of training and
interest of the employees. It should be mandatorily at all
levels in the Company to use and reap full advantage of]
System

(8) Comment whether changes made in the software have the approval of]
Management and the same has been documented properly and the lead time
given to the staff to get accustomed to it before making it fully operational?

Changes in software are being authorized at appropriate
level of management. The Company may also go for]
Business re engineering to develop best practices for its
operations.

(9) Whether the BOD is briefed regularly about the new IT Strategy, if}
any, proposed to be incorporated for the Company as a whole, for which
large funds are sanctioned. This is particularly relevant to
organizations where the entire IT activity is to be made online in due
course.,

During the year no new IT Stratgy introduced or discussed
in Board.

(10) Whether the systems department is responsible for both
hiring/buying EDP equipment Hardware & Software and also certifying
their 'usability' before final payment (both functions should be separate
with the user departments involved in the latter).

Yes

(11) Whether the company has detailed/comprehensive list of all

reports/statements which can be generated by the system in use?




{12) Whether there is an effective IT Steering Committee?

Yes- During the year no IT steering Committee meeting|
taken place.

(13) Whether there exists effective disaster recovery plan for EDP Department
which is periodically reviewed and evaluated?

The Company has framed the disaster recovery plan.
Though no review of disaster policy taken place.

(14) Whether any of the findings and recommendations noted in the EDP
Audit Report was considered significant and whether the issues were
satisfactorily resolved?

No EDP Audit taken place since installation System.

Environmental Management

Compliance of the various Pollution Control Acts and the impact thereof|
and policy of the company in this regard may be checked and
commented upon.

Pollution Control Acts is being adhered to, Chief]
Environment Specialist has been appointed in the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility

(1) How is the company discharging its Corporate Social Responsibility?

The draft CSR Policy is under process of CSR committee.

(2) Whether any Board approved policy is in place and is being properly

Not licable.
followed? RORRTOG
(3) Whether there is a system of fixation of targets for CSR activities? Not applicable.
(4) Whether adequate mentoring mechanism exits for implementation of] Nk it

CSR activities?

General

(1) Indicate whether the company has entered into 2 Memorandum of]
Understanding with its administrative ministry? If yes, have the targets
in MOU been split unitwise? If so, attach a unit-wisc statement of]
targers and achievements against the parameters in MOU,

The MOU - (project agreement for four tranches) exists as
triparti agreement amongst Asian Development bank, Govt.
of H.P. and Company. Tranches wise targets are fixed
every year. Copy has been attached- Annexure-II

(2) Whether contribution of employer and employee to Provident Fund is
kept separately out of business and proper safeguard of the same is
taken care of?

This is managed Provident Fund

Commissioner.

through Regional

{3) Does the company present a case for energy audit? If yes, has the
audit been conducted by a specialised agency?

No

{4) Where land acquisitions is involved in setfing up new projects an
enquiry as to whether settlement of dues and rehabilitation of those
affected are being done expeditiously and in a transparent manner to
ensure that the benefits go to the really affected people and is not
diverted to agents and intermediarics including political parties.

Yes, being done expeditiously.

(5) Whether the Company has done any mergers and acquisitions during
the year? Whether a thorough need analysis was done before Merger or
acquisition? Whether shareholders acceptance was taken before decision
on merger/acquisition was arrived at? What was the impact thereof on
the profitability of the Company?

No

(6) If test checking was applied by statutory auditors, the manner in
which areas of checking have been identified may be specified. Extent
of sample selected and methodology of sampling adopted may also be
specitied.

We have used random sampling basis of verification to gain
an overall view of the whole volume of transactions.

Place: Shimla

P [Hoa >
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SHARMA RAJEEV & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Telephone: 01972-2235660 Mobile: 9810359364, 8418073460 Email-
ashokkumar_sharma33@yahoo.com

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Himachal Pradesh Power
Corporation Ltd. for the year ended 31" March, 2014 in accordance
with the directions/sub-directions issued by the C&AG of India under
Section 619 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 1956 and certify that we
have complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

IFor Sharma Rajeev & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No. 086522

Date: 17" March, 2015
Place: Shimla

~ Branch Office- 26 G
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Replies to the Statutory Auditor's report on the Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2014

Point.
No.

Auditor's Report

Reply

Basis for Qualified opinion

1

The CWIP consist of Road & bridges and Residential Building
amounting to Rs. 8,24,31,000.00 and Rs. 4,93,35,026.00 respectively
which were put to use during August, 2011. The said amounts are
being carried under CWIP instead of being capitalized under the
respective Non-Current Tangible Fixed Assets; consequently it has
resulted in overstatement of CWIP and understatement of Non-
Current Assets by the above said amounts. The above qualification
has consequential effect on depreciation as well.

The capitalization of Roads and
residential buildings will be done in the
current FY after obtaining completion
certificate from the concerned authority.
However it has no impact on the P&L
account of the Corporation.

The notification No. 108/95-CE ,dated 28.08.1995, provides that the
goods supplied to projects, financed by the World Bank, Asian
Dervelopment Bank or any International Organization and approved
by the Govt. of India shall be exempted from the whole of the Excise
duty /additional excise duty leviable thereon. The amounts
capitalised in CWIP during the year under audit with respect to
machinery purchased from Contractor at Unit Sainj-Electro-
mechanical, consist of taxes and duties (excise duty) amounting to
Rs. 317.93 Lac. The said sum has been paid following the contractual
terms which provide for reimbursement of applicable taxes and
duties paid by the contractor in relation to the outsourced machinery
supplied to the Company on production of documentary evidence of
payment of duty.

It is observed that in contravention of above said notification
Company has reimbursed excise duty. The Company has waived the
requirement of obtaining documentary evidence with regard to
duties and reimbursed the said amount of excise duty to the
Contractor without having obtained documentary evidences, we
could not verify the genuineness of reimbursement of the duties of
Rs. 255.33 Lac in relation to machineries purchased and accounted
under CWIP.

The reimbursement of the Excise Duty
has been discontinued.

The Non- Current Tangible Fixed Assets consist of ‘Lease hold Land’
amounting to Rs. 28.28 Lacs. The value of the said Lease hold Land
is not being amortised by the Company in contravention to the
generally accepted accounting policies which requires the
ammortization of lease hold assets over its lease/useful life.

The land was transferred by the HPSEBL
to the HPPCL. It will be ammortized
during the current year after getting
information about useful life of land from
HPSEBL.

Fixed Asset of Project Unit, Integrated Kashang HEP amounting to
Rs. 1,18.69 Lacs damaged at various sites of the project due to
unprecedented and torrential rain fall during the period 15.06.2013
to 17.06.2013. The Board has accorded consent to write off the assets
in meeting dated 25.07.2014. The provision for loss of fixed assets has
not been made, consequently it has resulted into overstatement the
profit and the value of the assets by Rs. 118.69 Lacs.

The transaction has been recorded in the
current year.

The company has not provided for liability towards award to land
owners to the tune of Rs. 3120.00 Lacs in respect of Renukaji project
where Hon’ble high court of H.P. has given the decision.
Consequently it has resulted in understatement of Fixed Assets i.e.

Land and Current Liabilities by above said amount.

Since the matter is subjudice, the amount
under reference will be taken in
contingent liabilities during financial
year 2014-15.

Investments




Point.
No.

Auditor's Report

Reply

The Company has made an investment of Rs 398.00 Lacs in the
equity of Himachal EMTA Power Limited (HEPL) which has been
established as Company’s joint venture with EMTA for setting up a
(2*250 MW) thermal power plant. The Company has 50% equity
participation in HEPL.

An event has occurred after balance sheet date which suggest
revaluation of Investments as per AS -13. The Hon'ble Supreme
Court of India (SC) judgment cancelling all allotments coal blocks
and terming all captive coal block allocations since 1993 as illegal,
the value of Investment in the aforesaid Joint Venture of the
Company requires revaluation and provision for long term
diminution in value of investment in the books of accounts.

In the absence of any revaluation of investment in the Joint Venture
done by the Company and estimation of provision to be made, we
are unable to quantify the impact of the adjustments, if any, arising
from revaluation of investments on the financial statements.

The matter is under consideration and
decision on revaluation will be taken
accordingly in due course. '

Current Assets, Loans and Advances

7

We draw attention to the Note No. 2.13 according to which though
Company has paid the Income Tax Rs. 4877.78 lacs as at 31.03.2014
and has also paid penalty of Rs. 943.00 lacs after balance sheet date.
The company has not provided for Income Tax expense since
inception in the books of accounts. Consequently, Reserves and
Surpluses are over stated and current liabilities under stated by the
provision for income tax Rs. 6325.08 lacs (current year Rs. 402.72 lacs,
penalty Rs. 943.28 lacs and earlier years income tax Rs. 4979.08 lacs.)

The matter is subjuidice and the action
will be taken after the verdict of the
Honourable Court.

The company has not received confirmation of balance in respect
capital advances, advances to Govt. department, advance to
employees, advance to consultant/ supplier/contractor amounting to
Rs. 18652.25 Lacs out of the aggregate advances of Rs. 26940.25 Lacs.
Due to non-availability of confirmation of aforsaid balance, we are
unable to quantify the impact of adjustmnet, if any, arising from

reconciliation and settlement of account balances in the financial
statement

Balance confirmation from major debtors
has been obtained and from the rest of
debtors the process of obtaining the
balance confirmation is continued.

The Capital Expenses amounted to Rs. 3563.80 Lacs relating to land
acquisition, relief and rehabilitation are land cost but have been
accounted for as CWIP. Consequently it has resulted into
understatement of land value and overstatement of CWIP by the
above said amount.

The AG HP in its report on accounts for
the FY 2012-13 has commented to
account for such expenditure under the
head capital work in progress instead of
land cost. Acordingly such expenditure
are recorded under the head capital work
in progress.

Current Liabilities

10 |The Current Liabilities consist of Rs. 39.55 Lacs as GPF Liability since|The liabilty was transferred from M/S
the year 2009. The Company is unable to identify the beneficiaries of KKPCL at the time of amalgamation, the
this liability. matter is being looked in.

11 [The Income Tax provisions relating to TDS has not been complied|The point is noted and observations have

with in relation to payments made to contractors in respect of
services rendered at Sainj HEP project site of the Company. The
Company has not deducted/provided for the payment of TDS Rs.
45,62,993.00 u/s 194] and Rs. 55,549.64 u/s 194C. Consequently the
TDS payable is understated by Rs. 46,18,543.00.

been conveyed to all the locations.




Point.
No.

Auditor's Report

Reply

12

The Company has not made provision for demand of Entry Tax of
Rs. 21.34 Lac and demand for Interest and penalties of Rs.377.66 Lac
at Unit Kashang, Consequently, CWIP and recoverable from
Contractor are understated by Rs.21.34 Lac and Rs.377.66 Lac
respectively and Current liabilities understated by Rs.399Lac.

Since the matter is subjudice, the amount
under reference will be taken in
contingent liabilities during financial
year 2014-15.

13

The Company has not received confirmation of balance in respect of
Other Current Liabilities of Rs. 9819.96 Lacs and 960.96 Lacs due to
contractors/suppliers and Govt departments respectivally. Due to
non-availibility of confimation of aforesaid balance, we are unable to
quantify the imapact of adjustment, if any, arising from
reconciliation and settlement of account balances on the financial
statemont

Balance confirmation from major
creditors has been obtained and from the
rest of creditors the process of obtaining
the balance confirmation is continued.

Non-Current Liabilities

14

We draw attention to the Note No. 2.10 (ii and iii), the company has
been making provision for defined employee benefit in respect of
gratuity and leave encashment of Rs. 1472.27 lacs as at 31.03.2014.
The provision is not in compliance with AS 15 which requires
actuarial assumptions and estimates. In absence of actuarial
assumptions and estimates we are unable to quantify the impact of
adjustments required, if any, in this regard.

Most of the employees are on
secondment basis from HPSEBL and
other Govt.Deptt. With HPPCL. Their
liability on defined employee benefit has
been provided on actual basis for which
HPPCL is liable to remit. The gratuity in
respect of HPPCL employees have been
provided as per Gratuity Act 1972.

15

We draw attention to Note No. 215 contingent liabilities are
understated by Rs.11696.00 Lac by not taking into account claims of

land acquisition cost of Renukaji Dam Project.

Since the matter is subjudice, the amount
under reference will be taken in
contingent liabilities during financial
vear 2014-15
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’ : NDIA
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AU FOR {..E:Fé,«\“RAI:(‘gZN;‘ oy
ﬁNi)ER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE a()g . FN.}’)FI)
HIMACIIAL PRADESH POWER CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDE
31" MARCH 2014

The prepuration of financial statenicits af Himnehal Pradesh Power Corpnraion E;zimlh.::
Yoo the vear ended March, 2014 in svcordance with the financial repaorting fti{lm(‘)\;it-ol"k PresCr :; .
under the Companies Act, 1956 is the responaibility of the nagement ot _t%'te L,a;i'i[h::\?. | :
Siatutors Auditors Appointed by the Comptrotler and Auditor General of India under section H1%
(21 o ;hc Companies Act. 1936 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial
sustements undet section 227 of the Companics Acl. 1956 based on independent audit in
secordahee with the nuditing and assurance standards preseribed fy ther prafessional body. sha

hstitute of U hartensd Accountams of India. This is stated 1o bine been done by them vide their
Audit Repont dated 1 Tth March 201 3.

L, on the betadl’ of the Comptroller and Auditer General of India have conducted 2
supplementary andit under section 639 (31 (b1 of the Comparies Act, 1936 of the financial
statements of H.P. Power Corporation Limited for the vear ended 31 March, 2014,

Fhis
supplementary audit has been carried out independently withiut aceess w0 the working papers of

the Statutary Auditoss and is fimited primarily 1o inguiries of the Statuary Awvditors and company

personnel and o sefective examination of some of the accounting reowrds,  Based on my
supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following sunuficant matiers ynder Section
619 (4} of the Companies Act, 1956 which tuive come 1o iy amitention and which i my view are

hecessary v enabhing a betior understanding o1 the of the finuncial statements and the reluted
Audit Repon,

BALANCE SHEET

Current Habilities
Otiher Current Liabhilities; 177,83 erore
{i} The above does not invlude 3 33934 crore awarded tor fand acyuisition for

Renukaji Dam Project constructed by the Company.  Theretore “Other  Corrent
Liahilities™ and “Receivables from Other States™ (as the Renukag Dam Projeat is funded

by Central Government and Other State Gosernmionts) are understated 1o the extent ol
T A Crore



(i The above dos not include smount of T 17,71 crore pavable to Himachal Peadesh
Electricity Board Lid, (HPSEBL) ax the investigation and survey charges for 13 Hydel
Flectric Projests alioted to HPPUL. (Above mentioned Dability was clearcd by the
HIPCL in July 2004 by issuing share certificates of 3 17,71 crore i favour of HPSEBL ).
Thus, *Other Current |iabilities” and *Capital Work-in-Progress” both are understated by

T 1771 Crore.

Notes to the Financial Statements

It hud been disclosed vide note No. 204 thar "HLP. Fxeise and Taxation deparmment has
raised entry s demand refating Lo vear 2000 1w 2044 ampunting o T80 Lrore
vncluding interest and penuhy for T66,3 196270 for Sain] 1 vidro BRectric Progect (TP
and the company had deposited the amount”™. But, the Company had paid 2144 grore a8
payment of entry ey and LIS crore as penalty and the appeal of Company has been
dmmissed. The facts had mat bean disclosed. thas the Nates © the Financial Statements

are deficient to that vxtent.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

aamtiy.

{7
i )
Ty Y G (e }iﬁ‘m Lo e
Place: Shimlu Princigal Accountant General (Audity

Dt ?.‘4’- 6.15



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF H. P. POWER
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH, 2014.

Sr.

No Comments of CAG Reply
L Balance Sheet
(i) | Current Liabilities It is submitted that against the total project

Other Current Liabilities Rs.177.53 crore
The above does not include Rs. 339.34
crore awarded for land acquisition for
Renukaji Dam Project constructed by the
Company. Therefore “Other Current
Liabilities” and “Receivables from Other
States” (as the Renukaji Dam Project is
funded by Central Government and
Other State Governments) are
understated to the extent of Rs. 339.34
Crore.

cost of Rs.2175 Crores at 2006 price level,
the Govt. of India and other sharing States
have only released a merger amount of
Rs.239.83 crores during the last eight years.
It is reiterated that it has been declared a
project of national importance. The HPPCL
has repeatedly taken up the matter of
release of the balance funds with the GOI as
well as the State Government. Therefore, it
may not be appropriate to inflate both
assets (Receivable from other States) and
current liabilities (Payable to land owners)
with a Most
importantly, in the absence of any MoU,
recording such transactions may make the
financial statements confusing.

Above all, several cases for compensation

compensating amount.

are pending decision in the court of law
and no firm commitment of release of funds
is there from the  beneficiaries
Governments. Therefore, no liability even
contingent liability arises as pointed out by
the Statutory Auditors.

In view of the above facts, the audit is
requested to settle the observation please.

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities Rs.177.53 crore
Above does not include amount of Rs.
17.71 crore payable to Himachal Pradesh
Electricity Board Ltd. (HPSEBL) as the
investigation and survey charges for 13
Hydel Electric Projects allotted to HPPCL.
(Above mentioned liability was cleared
by the HPPCL in July 2014 by issuing
share certificates of Rs. 17.71 crore in
favour of HPSEBL). Thus “Other Current
Liabilities” and “Capital Work-in-
Progress both are understated by Rs.
17.71 Crore.

After having reconciled the entire account
of assets and liabilities taken over in respect
of merged companies ie. KKPCL and
PVPCL, the share certificates of balance
amount of Rs. 1770.62 lacs were issued in
favour of HPSEBL in July 2014. This seems
to have been miscorrelated with the
investigation and survey charges of 13
HEP’s. as the projects, later on, were not
handed over or allotted to HPPCL. Hence,
the question of issuing share certificates
against the expenditure of survey and
investigation does not arise.

In view of the above facts, the audit is
requested to settle the observation please.




Notes to the Financial Statements

It had been disclosed vide Note
No. 2.14 that “H. P. Excise and
Taxation department has raised
entry tax demand relating to year
2010 to 2014 amounting to Rs.
1.80 crore (Including interest and
penalty for Rs. 66,31,962/-} for
Sainj Hydro Electric Project (HEP)
and the company had deposited
the amount”. But, the company
had paid Rs. 1.44 crore as
payment of entry tax and Rs.0.15
crore as penalty and the appeal of
the Company has been dismissed.
The facts had not been disclosed,
thus the Notes to Financial
Statements are deficient to that
extent.

An amount of Rs. 15,00,000/- was deposited on 15
March, 2014 well before the due date of hearing i.e.
22nd March, 2014, therefore the appeal was admitted
by the Dy. Commissioner Excise and Taxation i.e. the
Appellate Authority. The appeal was dismissed on 6
February, 2015 by the Appellate Authority cum Dy.
Commissioner Excise and Taxation. HPPCL has
challenged the decision of Appellate Authority before
the Hon'ble Tax Tribunal Himachal Pradesh, that has
been admitted. The appeal is yet pending for decision
and latest hearing was listed on 4th March, 2015.
Moreover, it is the default of the contractor who had
not deposited the duty in time, therefore penalty/
interest are to be borne by the contractor only, thus
Company has no material financial impact.

In view of the above facts, the audit would agree that
the “Notes to Financial Statements” are not deficient
to any extent.




